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2 7:28 PM   Lisa Disch  Jacqueline Beaudry      
3 7:59 PM   Jacqueline Beaudry  Elizabeth Nelson      
4 8:07 PM   Elizabeth Nelson  Jacqueline Beaudry      
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Journal Archive

From: Beaudry, Jacqueline
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 7:28 PM
To: Disch, Lisa
Subject: RE: Please add me as a sponsor to DC-1

I’ve added your name to this item. 
  
Jacqueline Beaudry, City Clerk (she/her/hers) 
2nd Vice President, Michigan Association of Municipal Clerks 
2019 Michigan City Clerk of the Year 
Ann Arbor City Clerk's Office | Guy C. Larcom City Hall |301 E. Huron, 2nd Floor ∙ Ann Arbor ∙ MI ∙ 48104 
734.794.6140 (O) ∙ 734.994.8296 (F) | Internal Extension 41401 
jbeaudry@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org 
 Think Green! Please don't print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary. 
  

From: Disch, Lisa <LDisch@a2gov.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 10:18 AM 
To: Beaudry, Jacqueline <JBeaudry@a2gov.org> 
Subject: Please add me as a sponsor to DC‐1 
  
Dear Ms. Beaudry, 
If possible, I would like to be a co‐sponsor on the anti‐Secure MI Vote petition. 
Thank you! 
Lisa 
  

Lisa Disch | Ward One City Council Representative 

City of Ann Arbor  

301 E. Huron Street  

Ann Arbor, MI 48107‐8647 

  

ldisch@a2gov.org | Watch City Council Live At: https://www.a2gov.org/departments/communications/ctn/Pages/watch.aspx 
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Journal Archive

From: Nelson, Elizabeth
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 7:59 PM
To: Beaudry, Jacqueline
Subject: add me--

I wasn’t quite quick enough‐ can you add me as a cosponsor of DC‐1? 
 
Thanks! 
Elizabeth 
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Journal Archive

From: Beaudry, Jacqueline
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 8:07 PM
To: Nelson, Elizabeth
Subject: RE: add me--

Yes! 
  
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
  

From: Nelson, Elizabeth <ENelson@a2gov.org>  
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2021 7:59 PM 
To: Beaudry, Jacqueline <JBeaudry@a2gov.org> 
Subject: add me‐‐ 
  
I wasn’t quite quick enough‐ can you add me as a cosponsor of DC‐1? 
  
Thanks! 
Elizabeth 
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